From: KELLEY FELCHLE

To: Nancy Higby

Subject: FW: Waterloo Police Department Logo
Date: Monday, August 24, 2020 9:10:17 AM
Kelley Felchle

City Clerk

City of Waterloo

715 Mulberry Street
Waterloo, lowa 50703
(319)291-4323

From: Kendra Wyatt <Kendra.Wyatt@ WATERLOO-IA.ORG>

Sent: Monday, August 24, 2020 8:35 AM

To: QUENTIN HART <QUENTIN.HART@WATERLOO-IA.ORG>; KELLEY FELCHLE
<KELLEY.FELCHLE@WATERLOO-IA.ORG>

Subject: FW: Waterloo Police Department Logo

From: hockeyb2029 <hockeyb2029@mchsi.com>
Sent: Saturday, August 22, 2020 6:08 AM

To: Sharon Juon <Sharon.Juon@WATERLOO-IA.ORG>; Dave Boesen <Dave.Boesen@WATERLOO-
IA.ORG>; Jonathan Grieder <Jonathan.Grieder@WATERLOO-IA.ORG>; Pat Morrissey
<Pat.Morrissey@WATERLOO-IA.ORG>; Jerome Amos Jr <Jerome.Amos@WATERLOO-IA.ORG>; Ray
Feuss <Ray.Feuss@WATERLOO-IA.ORG>; Margaret Klein <Margaret.Klein@WATERLOO-IA.ORG>;
Mayor <Mayor@WATERLOO-IA.ORG>

Subject: Re: Waterloo Police Department Logo

Most of the people that are concerned with this change are in a vulnerable age situation with
Covid-19. Heck with the exception of Margaret Klein, no one shows up in person for regular
meetings now. This council wants a couple hundred people showing up for a meeting during a
pandemic? Can this issue be delayed until the pandemic has been settled or a vaccine is
available? So it is tabled for 6 to 8 months it has been over 50 years in existence. At least for
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the health of others push for this to be tabled. It seems it is being pushed through during a
pandemic to get it done,

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy Tablet

-------- Original message --------
From: Jeff and Pam <hockeyb2029@mchsi.com>
Date: 8/21/20 8:02 AM (GMT-06:00)

To: sharon.juon@waterloo-ia.org, dave.boesen@waterloo-ia.org, jonathan.grieder@waterloo-
la.org, pat.morrissey@waterloo-ia.org, jerome.amos@waterloo-ia.org, ray.feuss@waterloo-
ia.org, margaret.klein@waterloo-ia.org, mayor@waterloo-ia.org, hockeyb2029@mchsi.com

Subject: Waterloo Police Department Logo
To the Mayor and members of the Waterloo, lowa City Council,

I see no reason for the Waterloo City Council to spend any personnel or
financial resources to discuss the elimination of the "Griffin", the
mythological symbol of vigilance from the Waterloo Police Department. With
our current budget issues and Covid-19 issues, we have enough on our plate.
The money spent on rebranding the police department would be better used to
provide additional training to the officers or lower taxes. This is cancel
culture at its finest. If you don't like something you claim it is offensive

and fight to remove it or tear it down. | would be willing to bet that

anyone in this city that favors removal of this symbol after 50 plus years

of existence has had a negative experience with the law and has a chip on
their shoulder concerning WPD.

When you look at how much division exists in Portland, Seattle, Minneapolis,
Chicago, Kansas City, New York and many other cities across this country,
you realize that we have it pretty darn good in Waterloo, lowa. It appears

that we're out beating the bushes looking for a reason to create a divisive
environment between the community and the fine officers of the Waterloo
Police Department and the community that supports them. We don't need this,
the community doesn't need this and the citizens don't need this.

Please end the discussion now and leave the logo alone as it's represented
the city for over 50 years.

Thank you very much for your time and consideration.
Jeff Kutz

4827 Edgebrook Drive
Waterloo, lowa 50701
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